
From: Planning Mail
To: A47 NorthTuddenham to Easton
Subject: TR010038 - A47 North Tuddenham to Easton
Date: 25 March 2021 09:09:43

Dear Eleanor
 
Following on from your letter dated 16 March 2021 the Broads Authority is of the opinion
that the consultation has been adequate.
 
Kind regards
 
Planning Services
 
Broads Authority 
Yare House, 62-64 Thorpe Road, Norwich NR1 1RY
 
Please note that the Planning Department are mostly working from home. We encourage
you to use email for correspondence at this time as this will enable your enquiry to be
dealt with more quickly.
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